
JORDAN SCHOOL DISTRICT  

Anthony Godfrey, Ed.D., Superintendent of Schools  

West Jordan, Utah 

 

Intradistrict Communication 
 

 

DATE: October 4, 20233 

 
TO: All Principals 

 
FROM: Lisa Robinson, Administrator of Schools 

Kim Lloyd, Director of Special Education 

Brian King, Assistant Director of Special Education 

Mike Trimmell, Ed.D., Special Education Administrator 

 
SUBJECT: Round 2: Optional Unique & Inspire Professional Development 

  

For those that attended the first optional PD on September 22nd, this is the second session.  

There are two optional trainings available on October 13, 2023. 

 

● Unique is for all self-contained classrooms (all grade levels - if you cannot make this 

training, other dates and times will be released soon) 

 

● Inspire is for elementary resource classrooms (secondary content to come soon).  

 

 

Unique Professional Development (all grade levels for self-contained teachers) 

 

● Friday, October 13, 2023 at Valley High School from 1:30 p.m. until 3:30 p.m. 

 

Inspire Professional Development (All elementary resource teachers) 

 

● Friday, October 13, 2023 at Bingham High School from 1:30 p.m. until 3:30 p.m. 

 

 

Please sign up on JPLS to confirm your attendance. 

 

Unique- VHS 

Course #101963 

Section #127787 

 

Inspire- BHS 

Course # 101964 

Section #127786 

 


